

FW: planning docs

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Feb 2018 16:13:15 -0500
Attachments: Feb 12 - PO-CO Priority Setting Agenda.docx (21.97 kB); Change Chart -18-02-12 AR.docx (49.03 kB); 2-month calendar 18-02-09.pdf (103.73 kB)

Planning docs

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-2228

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-09-18 3:45 PM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); @OPO-Policy
Cc: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Roach, Jackie (CAB)
Subject: planning docs

Hi all - Planning docs are attached.

MOI is coming in with their non-transit infrastructure list to Major projects on Thursday; both BPC Steering Committee meetings are on Thursday – I'll flip you the appropriate meeting once we land which items go to each meeting.

Have a great weekend